Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 8:03 AM
To: '‘Dave Nelson'

Subject: RE: ARNOTT/BODDY TAXES

Yes, | went over for Treasurer’s signature but they were unable to find the Boddy records. Please let me know
when this is acquired.

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ouyg WA 98926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Dave Nelson [mailto:dnelson@encompasses.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 11:24 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: ARNOTT/BODDY TAXES

Hi Jeff,
Did Russ Arnott give you a copy of the receipt for taxes on his BLA?

David P. Nelson, P.L.S.
DPNelson@EncompassES.net
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Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies.

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data
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